
Kim, Sabrina

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:00 AM
To: Halucha, Paul
Subject: RE: Supplies - Premier Kenney

Ok will do. Thanks.

From: Halucha, Paul <Paul.Halucha@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:59 AM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Supplies - Premier Kenney

I am on as well - suggest posing your question on the call - probably faster

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 26, 2020, at 10:58 AM, Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pnno-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Great. Thanks!

Also I see there are regular 12:30 calls re supplies which is great. I shall be joining.

From: Halucha, Paul <Paul.Halucha@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:57 AM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Supplies - Premier Kenney

Hey - Min Anan is coming to Committee on that issue this afternoon. Will see if we have a list.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 26, 2020, at 10:49 AM, Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi there Paul,

I noticed yesterday that Premier Kenney said he's tasked his Deputy responsible for the

AB Emergency Management Agency with coordinating / procuring / distributing PPEs for

sectors delivering essential services for Albertans beyond health, and that the DM would

be briefing his cabinet on those efforts tomorrow.



Are you aware of other other P/Ts procuring (or looking to procure) PPEs for non-
healthcare workers?

Thanks!
Sabrina

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor/ Conseillere en enjeux
Office of the Prime Minister / Cabinet du premier nninistre
613-795-7803
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